
VILLAGE OF STOCKBRIDGE 
305 W. Elizabeth Street 

Room #112 

Stockbridge, MI 49285 

(517) 851-7435 

 

 

 

VILLAGE COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

AGENDA 
Monday, October 3, 2022 

7:00 PM 
 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

2. ROLL CALL 

 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 

5. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES 

a. Minutes of Regular Meeting of September 12, 2022 

 

6. PUBLIC COMMENT (agenda items only) 

 

7. FINANCIAL REPORTS 

a. Check Register Report for Period of September 1, 2022, through September 30, 

2022, in the total amount of $58,051.60 

b. Cash Summary by Account Report for All Funds for Period of September 1, 

2022, through September 30, 2022 

c. FY 2022-23 Budget Revenue and Expenditure Report for September 2022 

 

8. COMMUNICATIONS 

a. Correspondence from Jackie Scheller dated August 22, 2022, regarding 

Chickens/Foul in the Village Limits/Vote No 

 

9. DEPARTMENT REPORTS AND MINUTES OF OTHER BODIES 

a. Police Department Monthly Report for September 2022 

 

10. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

  



VILLAGE OF STOCKBRIDGE 
305 W. Elizabeth Street 

Room #112 

Stockbridge, MI 49285 

(517) 851-7435 

 

 

11. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

a. Engineering Services Review Committee – Engineering Proposals Update 

 

12. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 

13. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Street Closure – Festival of Lights 2022 Parade 

b. 2022 Street Repair Program Contract (to be provided at meeting) 

 

14. PUBLIC COMMENT (open forum; 3-minute limit) 

 

15. COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS 

 

16. ATTORNEY COMMENTS 

 

17. VILLAGE MANAGER COMMENTS 

 

18. CLOSED SESSION MEETING 

a. Collective Bargaining Strategy Session – Teamsters Local 214 – MCL 

15.268(1)(c) 

 

19. ACTION FROM CLOSED SESSION 

 

20. ADJOURNMENT 



VILLAGE OF STOCKBRIDGE 

Council Meeting 

305 W. Elizabeth Street, Room #112 

September 12, 2022 at 7:00pm 

UNAPPROVED Minutes 

 

 

 

1 | P a g e  

Meeting called to order by President Howlett at 7:00pm 

a. Roll Call:  

PRESENT: President Molly Howlett 

Pro-Tem Frederick Cattell  

   Trustee Kim Morehouse  

  Trustee Greg Uihlein  

   Trustee Richard Mullins 

   Trustee Chadwick Quintanilla 
    

ABSENT:   
    

 Others Present:  

 Darwin D.P. McClary, Village Manager 

 John Gormley, Village Attorney 

Matt Bartus, Interim Police Chief 

 Citizens were also present. 
 

b. Pledge of Allegiance  

President Howlett led the pledge of allegiance. 
 

d.  Approval of Agenda 

MOTION by Uihlein, SUPPORTED by Quintanilla, APPROVED; the September 12, 

2022, agenda as amended. 

Motion carried unanimously. 

e. Approval of Minutes  

MOTION by Quintanilla, SUPPORTED by Cattell, APPROVED; Meeting Minutes of 

August 1, 2022, as presented by Clerk Nogle. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 

1. Public Comment – There was public comment. 
 

 

2. FINANCIAL REPORT:  

a. Accounts Payable 

 MOTION by Cattell, SUPPORTED by Quintanilla, APPROVED; to approve the 

August 2022 financials as presented by Clerk Nogle 

AYES: Uihlein, Cattell, Quintanilla, Morehouse, Mullins, Howlett  

NAYS: None 

ABSENT: None 

MOTION PASSED 

 

POLICE REPORT 

Council reviewed police report. 
 

 



VILLAGE OF STOCKBRIDGE 

Council Meeting 

305 W. Elizabeth Street, Room #112 

September 12, 2022 at 7:00pm 

UNAPPROVED Minutes 

 

 

 

2 | P a g e  

PUBLIC HEARING 

Stockbridge Downtown Development Authority Plan 2022 Amendment 

Public hearing opened at 7:26pm 

Public hearing closed at 7:43pm 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

Amendment to the Personnel Manual – Clothing Allowance for DPW  

MOTION by Uihlein, SUPPORTED by Cattell, APPROVED; to adapt the resolution amending 

the Village of Stockbridge Personnel Manaul to add a new Section 5.03 – Public Works Clothing 

Allowance. 
AYES: Mullins, Morehouse, Cattell, Quintanilla, Uihlein, Howlett  

NAYS: None 

ABSENT: None 

MOTION PASSED 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

Appointment to Vacant Village Council Trustee Position  

MOTION by Morehouse, SUPPORTED by Mullins, APPROVED; to appoint Linda Dyer as 

Village Trustee to fill the unexpired term of office created by the recent passing of Trustee Anne 

Moceri, with said term to expire on November 20, 2022. 

Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Appointment of Hunter Lega to Stockbridge Downtown Development Authority 

MOTION by Morehouse, SUPPORTED by Mullins, APPROVED; to appoint Hunter Lega to the 

Board of Directors of the SDDA.  

Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Ordinance Amendment – Planning Commission Membership Composition 

MOTION by Mullins, SUPPORTED by Cattell, APPROVED; to adapt the ordinance amending 

Chapter 2, Article VII – Planning Commission to eliminate the prohibition of planning 

commission members serving simultaneously on other boards or commissions of the village. 

Motion carried unanimously. 

AYES: Dyer, Mullins, Morehouse, Quintanilla, Cattell, Uihlein, Howlett  

NAYS: None 

ABSENT: None 

MOTION PASSED 

 

Ordinance – Adoption of the SDDA Development Plan 2022 Amendment  

MOTION by Uihlein, SUPPORTED by Cattell, APPROVED; to adapt the ordinance adopting 

and approving the 2022 amendments to the Village of Stockbridge Downtown Development 



VILLAGE OF STOCKBRIDGE 

Council Meeting 

305 W. Elizabeth Street, Room #112 

September 12, 2022 at 7:00pm 

UNAPPROVED Minutes 

 

 

 

3 | P a g e  

Authority’s Development Plan pursuant to the provisions of Act 57 of the Public Acts of 

Michigan of 2018, as amended. 

Motion carried unanimously. 

AYES: Uihlein, Cattell, Quintanilla, Mullins, Howlett  

NAYS: Morehouse, Dyer 

ABSENT: None 

MOTION PASSED 

 

Amendment to Personnel Policies Manual – On-Call Stipend for Public Works Employees 

MOTION by Uihlein, SUPPORTED by Cattell, APPROVED; to adopt the resolution approving 

an amendment to Section 5.06a of the Village of Stockbridge Personnel Policies Manual to 

provide a weekly stipend to employees serving on stand-by-call status and to require that 

employees carry a village-provided mobile phone while on stand-by call status. 

Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Approval of Skate Park Rules Sign – Veterans Memorial Park 

MOTION by Quintanilla, SUPPORTED by Mullins, APPROVED; to approve the request by the 

Stockbridge Downtown Development Authority to remove the existing skate ramp rules sign in 

Veterans Memorial Park and to construct a new sign at the same location in accordance with the 

DDA’s sign installation permit application dated August 3, 2022, and sign location map and sign 

verbiage detail submitted to the village council, with the approval contingent upon the DDA 

obtaining all necessary variances from the Zoning Board of Appeals prior to any work being 

commenced. 

Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Street Closure – 2022 Stockbridge High School Homecoming Parade 

MOTION by Quintanilla, SUPPORTED by Mullins, APPROVED; to approve the request from 

Stockbridge high School to approve a permit for the close of certain streets on Friday, October 7, 

2022, from 6:00pm to 6:45pm for the 2022 Stockbridge High School Homecoming Parade, 

contingent upon approval of the closures by the police Chief and SAESA, as follows: 

S. Wood Street at the Middle School 

W. Elizabeth Street from S. Wood Street to West Street 

W. Street from W. Elizabeth Street north to W. Main Street 

W. Main Street east to S. M-106 

S. M-106 south to Elizabeth Street 

E. Elizabeth Street east to S. Center Street 

S. Center Street north to M-106 

Motion carried unanimously. 

 

 



VILLAGE OF STOCKBRIDGE 

Council Meeting 

305 W. Elizabeth Street, Room #112 

September 12, 2022 at 7:00pm 

UNAPPROVED Minutes 

 

 

 

4 | P a g e  

Stockbridge HarvestFest Street Closures and Use of Village Property 

1. MOTION by Quintanilla, SUPPORTED by Mullins, APPROVED; the request from the 

Stockbridge HarvestFest Committee to close S. Center Street from E. Main Street south 

to E. Elizabeth Street and E. Elizabeth Street from S. Clinton Street east to S. Center 

Street from 8:00am to 10:00pm on Saturday, October 1, 2022, for the annual Stockbridge 

HarvestFest event. 

Motion carried unanimously. 

 

2. MOTION by Quintanilla, SUPPORTED by Mullins, APPROVED; the request from the 

Stockbridge HarvestFest Committee to use village public works property as indicated on 

their submitted map as a route to shuttle festival participants between event locations 

subject to the following conditions: (1) the committee must provide a certificate of 

liability insurance for the event naming the village as an additional insured and must 

execute an agreement holding the village harmless for any claims of damage or injury 

resulting from event activities; (2) the approval for the use of village public works 

property shall be subject to the determination of the water/wastewater operator in charge 

that there are no water/wastewater facility security concerns relating to the use of the 

property; (3) the police chief and SAESA shall give the final approval to street closures, 

routes, and emergency personnel and vehicle access to all areas of the event. 

Motion carried unanimously. 
 

Street Closures – All Clubs Day 2022 

1. MOTION by Quintanilla, SUPPORTED by Mullins, APPROVED; the request to close 

the following streets from 6:00am until 4:00pm on Sunday, September 18, 2022, for the 

All Clubs Day evet, subject to approval from the Police Chief and SAESA as to safety 

and emergency concerns access:  

N. Center Street from E. Herbert Street south to E. Main Street 

S. Center Street from E. Main Street south to E. Elizabeth Street  

E. Elizabeth Street from S. Clinton Street east to S. Center Street 

W. Elizabeth Street from Wood Street east to S. Clinton Street 

Wood Street from W. Elizabeth south to Vernal Street 

Motion carried unanimously. 
 

2. MOTION by Quintanilla, SUPPORTED by Mullins, APPROVED; assistance from the 

Department of Public Works for the 2022 All Clubs Day for the delivery and removal of 

rolling garbage bins, barricades, cones, and picnic tables.  Public Works will deliver the 

items on Friday and remove them on Monday to avoid overtime costs. The organization 

will be responsible for setting barricades and comes up at appropriate locations and times 

as approved by the Police Chief and SAESA and for removing them from the jroadways 

to safe locations after the event. 

Motion carried unanimously. 



VILLAGE OF STOCKBRIDGE 

Council Meeting 

305 W. Elizabeth Street, Room #112 

September 12, 2022 at 7:00pm 

UNAPPROVED Minutes 

 

 

 

5 | P a g e  

Street Closures – HarvestFest 2022 5K Run 

MOTION by Quintanilla, SUPPORTED by Mullins, APPROVED; the request from the 

HarvestFest Committee to use the village sidewalks and to provide police assistance for traffic 

control and DPW assistance for delivery and pickup of barricades for the HarvestFest 5K Run to 

be held on Saturday, October 1, 2022 with the following conditions: 

- The 5K route and street closures shall be subject to approval from the police chief and SAESA 

as to traffic and pedestrian safety and access for emergency services. 

- The use of the village’s sidewalks shall be for a period of 7:00am to 10:00pm on October 1, 

2022. 

- The police department shall provide traffic control assistance as needed during the conduct of 

the 5K run during the event. 

- The public works department hall provide assistance with the delivery of barricades on the day 

prior to the event and pickup of barricades on the first regular work day following the event. 

- The event sponsor shall provide evidence of general liability insurance coverage for the event 

with an insurance certificate issued to the Village of Stockbridge naming them as an additional 

insured party for the event with insurance coverage limits acceptable to the Village Manager 

- The event sponsor shall ensure that each participant in the event signs a hold harmless 

agreement that indemnifies the Village of Stockbridge and its representatives, agents, employees, 

and volunteers from any claim of injury or damage as a result of the event.  Copies of all 

harmless agreements shall be kept on file for at least (3) years from the date of the event.  

Motion carried unanimously. 
  
Public Comment There was public comment. 

 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT:  

MOTION by Mullins, SUPPORTED by Cattell, APPROVED; to adjourn the meeting at 10:47pm. 

Motion carried unanimously. 
 

 

Respectfully submitted: 

 

Debbie Nogle, Village Clerk   



CHECK REGISTER FOR VILLAGE OF STOCKBRIDGE 1/1Page: 09/29/2022 12:10 PM
User: CLERK
DB: Stockbridge

CHECK DATE FROM 09/01/2022 - 09/30/2022

AmountDescriptionVendor NameCheckCheck Date

Bank INDEP 

231.07 OFFICE COPIERCANON FINANCIAL SERVICES1976509/19/2022
569.88 MOBLIE MAPPINGCENTRALSQUARE1976609/19/2022

2,241.81 8/1-8/31/2022 ELECTRIC BILLCONSUMERS ENERGY1976709/19/2022
1,781.55 AUGUST 2022GORMLEY AND JOHNSON LAW OFFICES1976809/19/2022

101.00 DUMPSTER @DPWGRANGER1976909/19/2022
11,622.08 GARBAGE COLLECTIONGRANGER1977009/19/2022

60.00 ENGRAVED (2) BRICKSJACKSON MONUMENT WORKS1977109/19/2022
433.52 UB refund for account: WTRS-000106-0000-JOSHUA SWIERINGA1977209/19/2022
450.00 FOUNDATIONSROYAL STONE LLC1977309/19/2022
197.36 AUGUST 2022 PURCHASESSTOCKBRIDGE HARDWARE1977409/19/2022
98.00 NEW EMPLOYEE DRUG SCREENTRINITY HEALTH 1977509/19/2022

189.70 ADVERTISEMENTUSA TODAY NETWORK1977609/19/2022
509.32 8/15-9/11/2022 ELECTRIC BILLSCONSUMERS ENERGY1977709/21/2022

4,090.60 POLICE VEHICLE REPAIRMY BODY SHOP, INC1977809/21/2022
1,200.00 BLUE CLAY FOR LAGOON52 LANDSCAPE LLC1977909/22/2022
2,098.00 AUGUST 2022 BUILDING PERMITSASSOCIATED GOVERNMENT SERVICES1978009/22/2022

530.60 LEFT HANDED HOLSTERCMP DISTRIBUTORS, INC1978109/22/2022
6,001.58 8/16-9/13/2022 ELECTRIC BILLSCONSUMERS ENERGY1978209/22/2022

55.00 8/26-9/23/2022 MILEAGEDEBBIE NOGLE1978309/22/2022
5,739.80 FERRIC CHLORIDE(PIX-311)NSF HAVILAND PRODUCTS COMPANY1978409/22/2022
2,708.00 CHLORIDE ANALYSISWATER TECH1978509/22/2022
4,000.00 GROUND STUMP/WOOD ST AND PARKWOODY'S TREE SERVICE & LOGGING1978609/22/2022
4,500.00 OCT-DECEMBER 2022L & M FAMILY INVESTMENTS1978909/22/2022

54.17 8/17-8/15/2022 ELECTRIC BILLSCONSUMERS ENERGY1979009/26/2022
595.78 PORTAPOTTIES AT PARKLESTER BROTHERS EXCAVATION1979109/26/2022

1,064.66 8/17/-9/15/2022 CREDIT CARD PURCHASESCARD MEMBERSHIP SERVICES1979209/28/2022
43.94 LEGAL SERVICESCOHL, STOKER & TOSKEY, P.C.1979309/28/2022

176.69 8/20-9/19/2022 LIFT STATIONSFRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS1979409/28/2022
4,963.00 FERRIC CHLORIDE(PIX-311)NSF HAVILAND PRODUCTS COMPANY1979509/28/2022

900.00 LAGOON MOWING (SEPTEMBER 2022)LITCHFIELD FIELD MOWING BRUSH TRIMM1979609/28/2022
416.67 TRUCK REPAIRSTHE PREMIUM AUTO SHOP1979709/28/2022
292.96 OFFICE CELL PHONES8/20-9/19/2022VERIZON WIRELESS1979809/28/2022
134.86 9/21-10/20/2022 DPW BARNWOW! BUSINESS1979909/28/2022

INDEP TOTALS:

58,051.60 Total of 33 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
58,051.60 Total of 33 Checks:



FUND: 101 202 203 207 208 209 211 217 218 265 300 400 542 590 591 661 701 852
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR VILLAGE OF STOCKBRIDGE 1/1Page: 09/29/2022 12:07 PM
User: CLERK
DB: Stockbridge

FROM 09/01/2022 TO 09/30/2022

Ending
Balance

09/30/2022
Total 

Credits 
Total 

Debits 

Beginning
Balance

09/01/2022Description
Fund
Account

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
212,129.74 1,895.83 365,175.22 (151,149.65)INDEPENDENT BANK CASH001.001
656,543.23 0.00 0.00 656,543.23 SWEEP ACCOUNT INDEP. BANK001.002
250,524.21 0.00 0.00 250,524.21 OVERFLOW CASH001.100

1,119,197.18 1,895.83 365,175.22 755,917.79 GENERAL FUND

Fund 202 MAJOR STREETS FUND
437,075.91 605.66 10,602.97 427,078.60 INDEPENDENT BANK CASH001.001

Fund 203 LOCAL STREETS FUND
293,637.83 1,758.20 89,095.89 206,300.14 INDEPENDENT BANK CASH001.001

Fund 207 MEMORIAL BRICK FUND
60.00 0.00 0.00 60.00 INDEPENDENT BANK CASH001.001

(60.00)0.00 0.00 (60.00)MEMORIAL BRICK CASH014.000

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 MEMORIAL BRICK FUND

Fund 208 CEMETERY FLOWER FUND
11,165.69 0.00 0.00 11,165.69 INDEPENDENT BANK CASH001.001

Fund 209 CEMETERY PERPETUAL CARE FUND
26,765.95 0.00 0.00 26,765.95 INDEPENDENT BANK CASH001.001
81,246.14 0.00 0.00 81,246.14 CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT004.000

108,012.09 0.00 0.00 108,012.09 CEMETERY PERPETUAL CARE FUND

Fund 211 
(20,721.04)1,547.00 2,068.00 (21,242.04)INDEPENDENT BANK CASH001.001

Fund 217 ARPA FUNDS
65,679.70 0.00 65,679.70 0.00 INDEPENDENT BANK CASH001.001

Fund 265 DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND
1,742.07 0.00 0.00 1,742.07 INDEPENDENT BANK CASH001.001

94.13 0.00 0.00 94.13 RETAINAGE002.001

1,836.20 0.00 0.00 1,836.20 DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND

Fund 542 BUILDING FUND
25,250.56 0.00 732.60 24,517.96 INDEPENDENT BANK CASH001.001

Fund 590 SEWER FUND
(260,915.79)182,077.57 6,654.21 (85,492.43)INDEPENDENT BANK CASH001.001

19,035.64 0.00 0.00 19,035.64 INDEPENDENT BANK BOND007.001
33,004.14 0.00 0.00 33,004.14 INDEPENDENT BANK IMPROV CASH008.001
59,155.33 0.00 0.00 59,155.33 INDEPENDENT BANK REPLACE CASH010.001
(4,004.00)0.00 0.00 (4,004.00)GASB 68 PENSION718.000

(153,724.68)182,077.57 6,654.21 21,698.68 SEWER FUND

Fund 591 WATER FUND
(38,377.24)39,366.84 4,655.68 (3,666.08)INDEPENDENT BANK CASH001.001
37,004.65 0.00 0.00 37,004.65 INDEPENDENT BANK REPLACE CASH010.001
(4,343.00)0.00 0.00 (4,343.00)GASB 68 PENSION718.000

(5,715.59)39,366.84 4,655.68 28,995.57 WATER FUND

1,881,693.85 227,251.10 544,664.27 1,564,280.68 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF STOCKBRIDGE 1/12Page:09/29/2022 12:08 PM
User: CLERK
DB: Stockbridge PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2022

% BDGT
REMAIN

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD
ACTIVITY2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - GENERAL

(0.42)(1,307.50)311,307.50 310,000.00 CURRENT REAL PROPERTY101-000-403.000
100.00 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 DELINQUENT REAL PROPERTY101-000-407.000
100.00 600.00 0.00 600.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE101-000-408.000

3.82 725.71 18,274.29 19,000.00 PERSONAL PROPERTY101-000-416.000
0.00 (117,900.00)117,900.00 0.00 GRANT-5 HEALTHY TOWNS101-000-504.000
0.00 (250.00)250.00 0.00 STATE GRANT - MI JUSTICE TRAINING101-000-543.000

(35.84)(2,509.08)9,509.08 7,000.00 LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION 101-000-573.000
(2.86)(2,601.39)93,601.39 91,000.00 SALES TAX REV SHARING101-000-574.000
100.00 2,250.00 0.00 2,250.00 STATE LAKELANDS TRAIL101-000-575.000

0.00 (1,932.70)1,932.70 0.00 LIQUOR TAX STATE SHARED REVENUE101-000-578.000
(229.60)(11,480.11)16,480.11 5,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS101-000-607.000
100.00 48,000.00 0.00 48,000.00 SDDA REIMBURSEMENT FOR SERVICES101-000-608.000

(125.79)(2,515.74)4,515.74 2,000.00 ADMIN FEES ON TAXES101-000-618.000
0.00 (120.00)120.00 0.00 NSF CHECKS101-000-619.000

73.35 97,553.38 35,446.62 133,000.00 REFUSE COLLECTION101-000-626.000
(13.72)(68.59)568.59 500.00 REFUSE PENALTIES101-000-627.000

0.00 (320.50)320.50 0.00 POLICE ADMINISTRATION SERVICES101-000-631.000
73.76 10,139.74 3,607.26 13,747.00 TOWER LAND LEASE101-000-665.000
86.75 173.50 26.50 200.00 FINES AND FORFEITURES101-000-666.000
62.97 12,593.54 7,406.46 20,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL101-000-667.000
0.47 28.10 5,971.90 6,000.00 TELECABLE FRANCHISE101-000-669.000
0.00 (500.00)500.00 0.00 SALE OF FIXED ASSETS101-000-680.000

8.80 60,558.36 627,738.64 688,297.00 Total Dept 000 - GENERAL

Dept 301 - POLICE ADMINISTRATION
98.85 1,186.25 13.75 1,200.00 RETURN LIQ LIC FEES101-301-694.000

98.85 1,186.25 13.75 1,200.00 Total Dept 301 - POLICE ADMINISTRATION

8.96 61,744.61 627,752.39 689,497.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 101 - VILLAGE COUNCIL

23.70 1,185.00 3,815.00 5,000.00 SALARY (MEETINGS)101-101-701.000
100.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 EMPLOYERS SHARE MEDICARE INS101-101-712.000
38.68 7,735.95 12,264.05 20,000.00 LEGAL FEES101-101-801.000

46.40 13,920.95 16,079.05 30,000.00 Total Dept 101 - VILLAGE COUNCIL

Dept 215 - CLERK/TREASURER
70.95 21,285.01 8,714.99 30,000.00 SALARIES AND WAGES101-215-702.000
70.94 308.59 126.41 435.00 EMPLOYERS SHARE MEDICARE INS101-215-712.000
99.30 9,710.79 68.21 9,779.00 BCBS MEDICAL INSURANCE101-215-714.000
70.95 1,319.67 540.33 1,860.00 EMPLOYER'S SOCIAL SECURITY101-215-715.000
31.81 318.12 681.88 1,000.00 RETIREMENT "IRA" PROGRAM101-215-815.000

76.48 32,942.18 10,131.82 43,074.00 Total Dept 215 - CLERK/TREASURER

Dept 260 - OTHER ENTITY SUPPORT
100.00 90,000.00 0.00 90,000.00 DDA TAX PAYMENT101-260-967.000

100.00 90,000.00 0.00 90,000.00 Total Dept 260 - OTHER ENTITY SUPPORT

Dept 265 - VILLAGE OFFICE
37.39 560.87 939.13 1,500.00 SUPPLIES101-265-740.000
25.74 2,574.39 7,425.61 10,000.00 CONTRACTED SERVICES101-265-818.000
56.68 1,416.97 1,083.03 2,500.00 COMMUNITICATIONS/PHONE101-265-850.000
48.88 146.64 153.36 300.00 TRANSPORTATION101-265-860.000
42.07 1,682.80 2,317.20 4,000.00 PRINTING & PUBLISHING101-265-900.000
100.00 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 INSURANCE & RISK MANAGEMENT101-265-910.000
25.00 4,500.00 13,500.00 18,000.00 LEASE/RENT101-265-945.000
13.57 203.51 1,296.49 1,500.00 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES101-265-956.000
100.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT101-265-957.000

38.30 16,585.18 26,714.82 43,300.00 Total Dept 265 - VILLAGE OFFICE

Dept 269 - VILLAGE PROP/MEMORIAL PARK/OTHER
77.53 29,462.72 8,537.28 38,000.00 SALARIES AND WAGES101-269-702.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF STOCKBRIDGE 2/12Page:09/29/2022 12:08 PM
User: CLERK
DB: Stockbridge PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2022

% BDGT
REMAIN

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD
ACTIVITY2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

72.27 398.20 152.80 551.00 EMPLOYERS SHARE MEDICARE INS101-269-712.000
(48.72)(925.64)2,825.64 1,900.00 BCBS MEDICAL INSURANCE101-269-714.000
72.27 1,702.68 653.32 2,356.00 EMPLOYER'S SOCIAL SECURITY101-269-715.000
75.00 450.00 150.00 600.00 UNIFORMS-DPW101-269-716.001
85.00 1,912.50 337.50 2,250.00 TRAILS101-269-717.000
9.21 368.47 3,631.53 4,000.00 SUPPLIES101-269-740.000

(60.56)(1,211.19)3,211.19 2,000.00 FUEL101-269-744.000
0.00 (2,000.00)2,000.00 0.00 CAR ALLOWANCE101-269-773.000

(103.84)(519.22)1,019.22 500.00 PARTS101-269-775.000
55.50 555.00 445.00 1,000.00 MERS RETIREMENT101-269-815.000

(288.52)(11,540.69)15,540.69 4,000.00 CONTRACTED SERVICES101-269-818.000
100.00 750.00 0.00 750.00 COMMUNITICATIONS/PHONE101-269-850.000
36.81 9,201.43 15,798.57 25,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES101-269-920.000
100.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE101-269-930.000
100.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE101-269-930.001
86.44 6,050.46 949.54 7,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL101-269-940.000
100.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES101-269-956.000

41.47 39,154.72 55,252.28 94,407.00 Total Dept 269 - VILLAGE PROP/MEMORIAL PARK/OTHER

Dept 301 - POLICE ADMINISTRATION
90.41 57,669.24 6,119.76 63,789.00 SALARIES AND WAGES/FULL-TIME101-301-702.000
63.92 23,930.63 13,509.37 37,440.00 SALARIES & WAGES PART-TIME OFFICERS101-301-702.001
29.47 13,850.10 33,149.90 47,000.00 SALARIES & WAGES FULL-TIME OFFICER101-301-702.002
62.73 1,384.48 822.52 2,207.00 EMPLOYERS SHARE MEDICARE INS101-301-712.000
50.41 23,255.45 22,874.55 46,130.00 BCBS MEDICAL INSURANCE101-301-714.000
62.74 5,921.05 3,516.95 9,438.00 EMPLOYER'S SOCIAL SECURITY101-301-715.000
52.42 1,048.45 951.55 2,000.00 UNIFORMS/CLEANING101-301-716.001
89.38 625.69 74.31 700.00 SUPPLIES101-301-740.000
79.43 397.15 102.85 500.00 302 FUNDS101-301-740.302
30.61 1,224.51 2,775.49 4,000.00 FUEL 101-301-744.000
57.77 11,554.17 8,445.83 20,000.00 MERS RETIREMENT 101-301-815.000
84.85 6,787.75 1,212.25 8,000.00 CONTRACTED SERVICES101-301-818.000
28.25 1,554.00 3,946.00 5,500.00 CROSSING GUARDS101-301-819.000
13.28 265.67 1,734.33 2,000.00 COMMUNITICATIONS/PHONE101-301-850.000
100.00 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 INSURANCE & RISK MANAGEMENT101-301-910.000
71.99 719.89 280.11 1,000.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE101-301-930.000
0.00 (4,090.60)4,090.60 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES101-301-956.000

21.00 525.00 1,975.00 2,500.00 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT101-301-957.000
100.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 CAPITOL OUTLAY-POLICE COMPUTERS101-301-970.000

59.11 152,622.63 105,581.37 258,204.00 Total Dept 301 - POLICE ADMINISTRATION

Dept 317 - BUILDING INSPECTOR
0.00 (7,420.00)7,420.00 0.00 CONTRACTED SERVICES101-317-818.000

0.00 (7,420.00)7,420.00 0.00 Total Dept 317 - BUILDING INSPECTOR

Dept 528 - GARBAGE SERVICE
71.58 95,207.61 37,792.39 133,000.00 CONTRACTED SERVICES101-528-818.000

71.58 95,207.61 37,792.39 133,000.00 Total Dept 528 - GARBAGE SERVICE

Dept 704 - VETERANS MEMORIAL PARK
0.00 (105.62)105.62 0.00 SALARIES AND WAGES101-704-702.000
0.00 (1.53)1.53 0.00 EMPLOYERS SHARE MEDICARE INS101-704-712.000
0.00 (6.57)6.57 0.00 EMPLOYER'S SOCIAL SECURITY101-704-715.000

0.00 (113.72)113.72 0.00 Total Dept 704 - VETERANS MEMORIAL PARK

Dept 721 - PLANNING
100.00 700.00 0.00 700.00 LEGAL FEES101-721-801.000
84.03 14,285.00 2,715.00 17,000.00 CONTRACTED SERVICES101-721-818.000
0.00 (65.00)65.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT101-721-957.000

84.29 14,920.00 2,780.00 17,700.00 Total Dept 721 - PLANNING

63.10 447,819.55 261,865.45 709,685.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF STOCKBRIDGE 3/12Page:09/29/2022 12:08 PM
User: CLERK
DB: Stockbridge PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2022

% BDGT
REMAIN

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD
ACTIVITY2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND

(1,712.40)(386,074.94)365,886.94 (20,188.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

63.10 447,819.55 261,865.45 709,685.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
8.96 61,744.61 627,752.39 689,497.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF STOCKBRIDGE 4/12Page:09/29/2022 12:08 PM
User: CLERK
DB: Stockbridge PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2022

% BDGT
REMAIN

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD
ACTIVITY2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREETS FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - GENERAL

16.79 15,106.81 74,893.19 90,000.00 STATE SHARED REVENUES202-000-546.000

16.79 15,106.81 74,893.19 90,000.00 Total Dept 000 - GENERAL

16.79 15,106.81 74,893.19 90,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 102 - ADMINISTRATION

100.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 INSURANCE & RISK MANAGEMENT202-102-910.000

100.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 Total Dept 102 - ADMINISTRATION

Dept 464 - MAINTENANCE
81.48 14,666.22 3,333.78 18,000.00 SALARIES AND WAGES202-464-702.000
81.46 212.62 48.38 261.00 EMPLOYERS SHARE MEDICARE INS202-464-712.000

(112.81)(1,240.90)2,340.90 1,100.00 BCBS MEDICAL INSURANCE202-464-714.000
82.78 993.33 206.67 1,200.00 EMPLOYER'S SOCIAL SECURITY202-464-715.000

(109.35)(109.35)209.35 100.00 SUPPLIES202-464-740.000
100.00 150.00 0.00 150.00 EQUIPMENT MAINT.202-464-740.001
100.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 FUEL202-464-744.000
86.28 1,725.56 274.44 2,000.00 MERS RETIREMENT202-464-815.000

(153.26)(1,532.60)2,532.60 1,000.00 CONTRACTED SERVICES202-464-818.000
(50.90)(254.50)754.50 500.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-464-940.000
100.00 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 NON-MOTORIZED SERVICES202-464-954.000
100.00 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-STREET REPAIR202-464-970.000

83.92 50,610.38 9,700.62 60,311.00 Total Dept 464 - MAINTENANCE

Dept 478 - SNOW AND ICE CONTROL
90.86 7,723.42 776.58 8,500.00 SALARIES AND WAGES202-478-702.000
92.48 138.72 11.28 150.00 EMPLOYERS SHARE MEDICARE INS202-478-712.000
100.00 1,900.00 0.00 1,900.00 BCBS MEDICAL INSURANCE202-478-714.000
95.99 1,151.86 48.14 1,200.00 EMPLOYER'S SOCIAL SECURITY202-478-715.000
100.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 SUPPLIES202-478-740.000
100.00 250.00 0.00 250.00 FUEL202-478-744.000
94.45 2,077.88 122.12 2,200.00 RETIREMENT "IRA" PROGRAM202-478-815.000
100.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 CONTRACTED SERVICES202-478-818.000
67.79 1,355.78 644.22 2,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-478-940.000

91.65 17,597.66 1,602.34 19,200.00 Total Dept 478 - SNOW AND ICE CONTROL

Dept 523 - STORM SEWER
0.00 (17.56)17.56 0.00 SALARIES AND WAGES202-523-702.000
0.00 (0.24)0.24 0.00 EMPLOYERS SHARE MEDICARE INS202-523-712.000
0.00 (1.08)1.08 0.00 EMPLOYER'S SOCIAL SECURITY202-523-715.000

0.00 (18.88)18.88 0.00 Total Dept 523 - STORM SEWER

86.28 71,189.16 11,321.84 82,511.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(748.86)(56,082.35)63,571.35 7,489.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

86.28 71,189.16 11,321.84 82,511.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
16.79 15,106.81 74,893.19 90,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREETS FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF STOCKBRIDGE 5/12Page:09/29/2022 12:08 PM
User: CLERK
DB: Stockbridge PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2022

% BDGT
REMAIN

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD
ACTIVITY2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREETS FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - GENERAL

100.00 11,000.00 0.00 11,000.00 DELINQUENT REAL PROPERTY203-000-407.000
23.39 9,121.03 29,878.97 39,000.00 STATE SHARED REVENUES203-000-546.000
(9.14)(10,240.00)122,240.00 112,000.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT TAX203-000-584.000

6.10 9,881.03 152,118.97 162,000.00 Total Dept 000 - GENERAL

6.10 9,881.03 152,118.97 162,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 102 - ADMINISTRATION

100.00 2,807.00 0.00 2,807.00 INSURANCE & RISK MANAGEMENT203-102-910.000
100.00 11,000.00 0.00 11,000.00 DDA TAX PAYMENT203-102-967.000

100.00 13,807.00 0.00 13,807.00 Total Dept 102 - ADMINISTRATION

Dept 464 - MAINTENANCE
39.05 5,857.23 9,142.77 15,000.00 SALARIES AND WAGES203-464-702.000
11.64 17.46 132.54 150.00 EMPLOYERS SHARE MEDICARE INS203-464-712.000
(25.91)(492.32)2,392.32 1,900.00 BCBS MEDICAL INSURANCE203-464-714.000
52.77 633.19 566.81 1,200.00 EMPLOYER'S SOCIAL SECURITY203-464-715.000

(109.35)(109.35)209.35 100.00 SUPPLIES203-464-740.000
100.00 750.00 0.00 750.00 EQUIPMENT MAINT.203-464-740.001
100.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 FUEL203-464-744.000
52.20 782.97 717.03 1,500.00 RETIREMENT "IRA" PROGRAM203-464-815.000
46.74 467.41 532.59 1,000.00 CONTRACTED SERVICES203-464-818.000
100.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-464-940.000
100.00 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 NON-MOTORIZED SERVICES203-464-954.000
100.00 11,000.00 0.00 11,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY203-464-970.000

74.50 40,006.59 13,693.41 53,700.00 Total Dept 464 - MAINTENANCE

Dept 478 - SNOW AND ICE CONTROL
87.18 4,969.35 730.65 5,700.00 SALARIES AND WAGES203-478-702.000
78.80 39.40 10.60 50.00 EMPLOYERS SHARE MEDICARE INS203-478-712.000
100.00 1,900.00 0.00 1,900.00 BCBS MEDICAL INSURANCE203-478-714.000
88.68 354.72 45.28 400.00 EMPLOYER'S SOCIAL SECURITY203-478-715.000
100.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 SUPPLIES203-478-740.000

0.00 (114.73)114.73 0.00 RETIREMENT "IRA" PROGRAM203-478-815.000
100.00 400.00 0.00 400.00 CONTRACTED SERVICES203-478-818.000

(108.91)(435.62)835.62 400.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-478-940.000

82.37 8,113.12 1,736.88 9,850.00 Total Dept 478 - SNOW AND ICE CONTROL

Dept 523 - STORM SEWER
0.00 (17.65)17.65 0.00 SALARIES AND WAGES203-523-702.000
0.00 (0.24)0.24 0.00 EMPLOYERS SHARE MEDICARE INS203-523-712.000
0.00 (1.11)1.11 0.00 EMPLOYER'S SOCIAL SECURITY203-523-715.000

100.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-523-940.000
100.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 CAPITOL OUTLAY203-523-970.000

99.81 9,981.00 19.00 10,000.00 Total Dept 523 - STORM SEWER

82.31 71,907.71 15,449.29 87,357.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(83.10)(62,026.68)136,669.68 74,643.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

82.31 71,907.71 15,449.29 87,357.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
6.10 9,881.03 152,118.97 162,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREETS FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF STOCKBRIDGE 6/12Page:09/29/2022 12:08 PM
User: CLERK
DB: Stockbridge PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2022

% BDGT
REMAIN

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD
ACTIVITY2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 208 - CEMETERY FLOWER FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - GENERAL

0.00 (0.84)0.84 0.00 INTEREST ON BANK ACCOUNT208-000-663.000

0.00 (0.84)0.84 0.00 Total Dept 000 - GENERAL

0.00 (0.84)0.84 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

0.00 (0.84)0.84 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 (0.84)0.84 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 208 - CEMETERY FLOWER FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF STOCKBRIDGE 7/12Page:09/29/2022 12:08 PM
User: CLERK
DB: Stockbridge PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2022

% BDGT
REMAIN

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD
ACTIVITY2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 209 - CEMETERY PERPETUAL CARE FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - GENERAL

58.75 2,350.00 1,650.00 4,000.00 SALES OF CEMETERY LOT (25%/75%)209-000-643.000
0.00 15.88 (15.88)0.00 INTEREST ON BANK ACCOUNT209-000-663.000

59.15 2,365.88 1,634.12 4,000.00 Total Dept 000 - GENERAL

59.15 2,365.88 1,634.12 4,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000 - GENERAL

0.00 (494.38)494.38 0.00 CONTRACTED SERVICES209-000-818.000

0.00 (494.38)494.38 0.00 Total Dept 000 - GENERAL

0.00 (494.38)494.38 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

71.51 2,860.26 1,139.74 4,000.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 (494.38)494.38 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
59.15 2,365.88 1,634.12 4,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 209 - CEMETERY PERPETUAL CARE FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF STOCKBRIDGE 8/12Page:09/29/2022 12:08 PM
User: CLERK
DB: Stockbridge PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2022

% BDGT
REMAIN

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD
ACTIVITY2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 211
Revenues
Dept 000 - GENERAL

(26.40)(792.00)3,792.00 3,000.00 FOUNDATIONS211-000-633.000
(126.25)(10,100.00)18,100.00 8,000.00 GRAVE OPENINGS211-000-634.000

1.00 50.00 4,950.00 5,000.00 SALES OF CEMETERY LOT (75%/25%)211-000-643.000

(67.76)(10,842.00)26,842.00 16,000.00 Total Dept 000 - GENERAL

(67.76)(10,842.00)26,842.00 16,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000 - GENERAL

53.54 10,173.13 8,826.87 19,000.00 SALARIES AND WAGES211-000-702.000
100.00 250.00 0.00 250.00 ADMINISTATION SALARIES211-000-703.000
57.34 172.01 127.99 300.00 EMPLOYERS SHARE MEDICARE INS211-000-712.000
(24.49)(465.28)2,365.28 1,900.00 BCBS MEDICAL INSURANCE211-000-714.000
54.40 652.74 547.26 1,200.00 EMPLOYER'S SOCIAL SECURITY211-000-715.000

(807.00)(8,069.98)9,069.98 1,000.00 SUPPLIES211-000-740.000
0.00 (600.00)600.00 0.00 REPURCHASE OF CEMETERY LOTS211-000-745.000

40.49 323.90 476.10 800.00 RETIREMENT "IRA" PROGRAM211-000-815.000
(682.41)(6,824.08)7,824.08 1,000.00 CONTRACTED SERVICES211-000-818.000
100.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 INSURANCE & RISK MANAGEMENT211-000-910.000
53.37 1,067.38 932.62 2,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL211-000-940.000
0.00 (1,200.00)1,200.00 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES211-000-956.000

(14.38)(4,020.18)31,970.18 27,950.00 Total Dept 000 - GENERAL

(14.38)(4,020.18)31,970.18 27,950.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

57.09 (6,821.82)(5,128.18)(11,950.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

(14.38)(4,020.18)31,970.18 27,950.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
(67.76)(10,842.00)26,842.00 16,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 211:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF STOCKBRIDGE 9/12Page:09/29/2022 12:08 PM
User: CLERK
DB: Stockbridge PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2022

% BDGT
REMAIN

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD
ACTIVITY2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 265 - DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - GENERAL

0.00 (0.03)0.03 0.00 INTEREST ON BANK ACCOUNT265-000-663.000

0.00 (0.03)0.03 0.00 Total Dept 000 - GENERAL

0.00 (0.03)0.03 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

0.00 (0.03)0.03 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 (0.03)0.03 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 265 - DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF STOCKBRIDGE 10/12Page:09/29/2022 12:08 PM
User: CLERK
DB: Stockbridge PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2022

% BDGT
REMAIN

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD
ACTIVITY2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 542 - BUILDING FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - GENERAL

7.90 474.00 5,526.00 6,000.00 BUILDING PERMIT FEES542-000-610.000
50.50 1,515.00 1,485.00 3,000.00 ELECTRICAL PERMIT FEES542-000-611.000
44.02 880.31 1,119.69 2,000.00 MECHANICAL PERMIT FEES542-000-612.000
(36.62)(732.40)2,732.40 2,000.00 PLUMBING PERMIT FEES542-000-613.000

0.00 (150.00)150.00 0.00 ADMINISTRATION SERVICE542-000-628.000

15.28 1,986.91 11,013.09 13,000.00 Total Dept 000 - GENERAL

15.28 1,986.91 11,013.09 13,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 371 - BUILDING INSPECTION DEPARTMENT

74.67 8,736.00 2,964.00 11,700.00 CONTRACTED SERVICES542-371-818.000

74.67 8,736.00 2,964.00 11,700.00 Total Dept 371 - BUILDING INSPECTION DEPARTMENT

74.67 8,736.00 2,964.00 11,700.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(519.16)(6,749.09)8,049.09 1,300.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

74.67 8,736.00 2,964.00 11,700.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
15.28 1,986.91 11,013.09 13,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 542 - BUILDING FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF STOCKBRIDGE 11/12Page:09/29/2022 12:08 PM
User: CLERK
DB: Stockbridge PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2022

% BDGT
REMAIN

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD
ACTIVITY2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - GENERAL

100.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT TAX REVENUE590-000-412.000
43.42 164,989.49 215,010.51 380,000.00 SEWER BILLINGS590-000-649.000
47.97 2,398.54 2,601.46 5,000.00 SEWER PENALTIES590-000-650.000

(406.42)(4,877.00)6,077.00 1,200.00 SEWER CONNECTION590-000-651.000

42.82 167,511.03 223,688.97 391,200.00 Total Dept 000 - GENERAL

42.82 167,511.03 223,688.97 391,200.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 017 - 2003 SRF SEWER BOND

79.85 33,538.88 8,461.12 42,000.00 BOND INTEREST PAYMENT590-017-990.000

79.85 33,538.88 8,461.12 42,000.00 Total Dept 017 - 2003 SRF SEWER BOND

Dept 527 - OPERATING & MAINTENANCE DEPT
(7.87)(2,579.83)35,379.83 32,800.00 SALARIES AND WAGES590-527-702.000
(2.60)(12.98)512.98 500.00 EMPLOYERS SHARE MEDICARE INS590-527-712.000

(132.23)(2,512.39)4,412.39 1,900.00 BCBS MEDICAL INSURANCE590-527-714.000
(9.68)(193.60)2,193.60 2,000.00 EMPLOYER'S SOCIAL SECURITY590-527-715.000

(611.33)(24,453.12)28,453.12 4,000.00 SUPPLIES590-527-740.000
100.00 200.00 0.00 200.00 FUEL/PROPANE590-527-744.000

0.00 (3,040.79)3,040.79 0.00 RETIREMENT "IRA" PROGRAM590-527-815.000
(34.41)(10,321.64)40,321.64 30,000.00 CONTRACTED SERVICES590-527-818.000
34.95 1,048.60 1,951.40 3,000.00 COMMUNITICATIONS/PHONE590-527-850.000
100.00 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 INSURANCE & RISK MANAGEMENT590-527-910.000
36.25 21,752.64 38,247.36 60,000.00 PUBLIC UTILITIES590-527-920.000
(9.67)(144.98)1,644.98 1,500.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL590-527-940.000
100.00 600.00 0.00 600.00 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT590-527-957.000
100.00 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY590-527-970.000

35.07 84,341.91 156,158.09 240,500.00 Total Dept 527 - OPERATING & MAINTENANCE DEPT

41.73 117,880.79 164,619.21 282,500.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

45.66 49,630.24 59,069.76 108,700.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

41.73 117,880.79 164,619.21 282,500.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
42.82 167,511.03 223,688.97 391,200.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR VILLAGE OF STOCKBRIDGE 12/12Page:09/29/2022 12:08 PM
User: CLERK
DB: Stockbridge PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2022

% BDGT
REMAIN

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

YTD
ACTIVITY2022-23

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - WATER FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - GENERAL

0.00 (7,771.00)7,771.00 0.00 WATER ENTRANCE591-000-415.000
46.94 126,737.44 143,262.56 270,000.00 WATER BILLINGS INCOME591-000-460.000
19.16 478.88 2,021.12 2,500.00 PENALTIES591-000-470.000
0.00 (75.00)75.00 0.00 WATER SHUT OFF FEE591-000-471.000

100.00 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT TAX REVENUE591-000-474.000

44.05 120,570.32 153,129.68 273,700.00 Total Dept 000 - GENERAL

44.05 120,570.32 153,129.68 273,700.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 005 - 1989 WATER REPLACEMENT DEPT

100.00 32,000.00 0.00 32,000.00 BOND INTEREST PAYMENT591-005-990.000

100.00 32,000.00 0.00 32,000.00 Total Dept 005 - 1989 WATER REPLACEMENT DEPT

Dept 017 - 2003 SRF SEWER BOND
(85.31)(3,412.50)7,412.50 4,000.00 BOND INTEREST PAYMENT591-017-990.000

(85.31)(3,412.50)7,412.50 4,000.00 Total Dept 017 - 2003 SRF SEWER BOND

Dept 591 - WATER FUND
(63.90)(11,283.43)28,940.43 17,657.00 ADMINISTRATION SALARIES591-591-703.000
(39.87)(119.62)419.62 300.00 EMPLOYERS SHARE MEDICARE INS591-591-712.000
(91.47)(1,737.84)3,637.84 1,900.00 BCBS MEDICAL INSURANCE591-591-714.000
(63.12)(694.30)1,794.30 1,100.00 EMPLOYER'S SOCIAL SECURITY591-591-715.000
54.48 8,172.20 6,827.80 15,000.00 SUPPLIES591-591-740.000
42.12 1,895.42 2,604.58 4,500.00 RETIREMENT "IRA" PROGRAM591-591-815.000
(7.58)(1,515.21)21,515.21 20,000.00 CONTRACTED SERVICES591-591-818.000
34.95 1,048.56 1,951.44 3,000.00 COMMUNITICATIONS/PHONE591-591-850.000
100.00 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 INSURANCE & RISK MANAGEMENT591-591-910.000
45.17 1,355.02 1,644.98 3,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL591-591-940.000
70.25 1,405.00 595.00 2,000.00 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT591-591-957.000
100.00 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 DEPRECIATION591-591-995.000

31.41 32,025.80 69,931.20 101,957.00 Total Dept 591 - WATER FUND

43.94 60,613.30 77,343.70 137,957.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

44.17 59,957.02 75,785.98 135,743.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

43.94 60,613.30 77,343.70 137,957.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
44.05 120,570.32 153,129.68 273,700.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 591 - WATER FUND:

(135.22)(405,308.23)705,045.23 299,737.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

57.75 773,631.95 566,028.05 1,339,660.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
22.47 368,323.72 1,271,073.28 1,639,397.00 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS





Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

1 1

1 1 1 1

1 1

1 1

3 5 4 1 2 4 3 3 3

1 2

1 1

1

1

1 3

Community Engagement 1 3

1

1 1 1 1

2

Assist Outside Agency

STOCKBRIDGE POLICE DEPARTMENT
CALLS FOR POLICE SERVICE

2022

Type of Incident

Abandon Vehicle/Parking Comp

Alarm

Animal complaint

Armed/Unarmbed Robbery

Arrest (Misd)

Arrest (Felony 

Arson

Civil Situation

Assist SAESA

Assault & Battery (simple)

Assault -Domestic

Aggravated Assault

Assault - Felonious

Assault GBH

Check Welfare

Breaking & Entering

Child/Adult Abuse & Neglect

Citation Insp

Citizen Asst

Counterfeit

Criminal Sexual Conduct

        (Forcible Rape) 

Curfew Violation

DOA - Sudden Death

Disorderly Person

Domestic Disturbance



Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov DecType of Incident

1

Drug Overdose

1 1

1 1

1 1

1 1 1

2 1 1 1 2 18 13

1 1 1

1 1

4 6

Larceny of gas

1 2 3 3

Larceny (attempt)

1 2 1

Littering

1 2 2 1

1 1

Fail To Return Prop

Driving Law Violations

Embezzlement

False Police Report

Family Trouble

Illegal Dumping/Littering

Fire

Fireworks

Flee and Elude

Found/Lost Prop

Fraud

Furnish Alcohol-Minors

General information

Guns-Per/Safety Inspec/Sales

Harassment

Healt & Safety

Immigration

Medical Assist

Indecent Exposure

Invasion of Privacy

Involuntary Commitment

Juvenile Trouble/School Call

K-9 Search

Larceny

LEIN Validation

Liquor Insp

Lockout Service

Malicious Mischief

Malicious Destruction/Property



Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov DecType of Incident

MIP Marihuana 1

1

Open burning/Ord. Viol

3 4 3

1

Retail Fraud 1

Sex offense other

1 1

2 1

1 1 1 1 2

1 1 1 1

1

1

Ordinance Violation

MIP Tobacco

MIP Alcohol

Missing Person

Motorist Asst

NSF Check

Noise Complaint

Obscenity

Obstructing Police

Open door/window

OWI/OUID

Open Intoxicants

Traffic Crash

Parking Complaint

Private Property Crash

PPO/Conditional Bond

Recovered Stolen Prop

Runaway

Stalking

Sex Offender Viol

Suicide / Att. Suicide

Soliciting w/o Permit

Suspicious Incident

Threats

Traffic Crash Hit/Run

Trespassing

Trouble W/Subjects

Truancy

UDAA/Att. UDAA



Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov DecType of Incident

1 1

Welfare Check 1 1

Weapons Complaint 1

Misd Traffic 1

1

12 15 15 8 15 15 15 45 42

3 5 1 1 2 0 1 0 0

2 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0Parking Tickets

Unlawful Entry

Uttering/Publishing

VCSA

911 Hang-UP

Total

Tickets



Total

2

4

2

2

28

3

2

1

1

4

4

1

4

2

STOCKBRIDGE POLICE DEPARTMENT
CALLS FOR POLICE SERVICE

2022



Total

1

2

2

2

3

38

3

2

10

9

4

6

2



Total

1

1

10

1

1

2

3

6

4

1

1



Total

2

2

1

1

1

182

13

5



BOARD ACTION SUMMARY SHEET

MEETING DATE:

AGENDA ITEM TITLE:

SUBMITTED BY:

DEPARTMENT:

BACKGROUND SUMMARY:

BOARD MEETING Council

10/3/2022

Street Closure - Festival of Lights 2022 Parade

RESOLUTION NO.:

Darwin McClary

Manager

The Stockbridge Area Chamber of Commerce is requesting permission from the village council to close the 
following village streets on Saturday, November 26, 2022, from 6:00 PM to 6:45 PM, for its 2022 Festival of 
Lights Parade:
---S. Wood Street at the Middle School
---W. Elizabeth Street from S. Wood Street west to West Street
---West Street from W. Elizabeth Street north to W. Main Street
---W. Main Street east to S. M-106
---S. M-106 south to E. Elizabeth Street
---E. Elizabeth Street east to S. Center Street
---S. Center Street north to M-106

The parade route is the same as was used by Stockbridge High School for the 2022 Homecoming Parade.  
Attached is the letter of request from the Chamber of Commerce.

ALTERNATIVES ANALYSIS:

N/A

PREVIOUS BOARD ACTION:
None

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

The village will incur costs associated with police traffic control services and Department of Public Works 
assistance with traffic cones and/or barricades.

RECOMMENDED MOTION:

To approve the request from the Stockbridge Area Chamber of Commerce to close certain streets on 
Friday, October 7, 2022, from 6:00 PM to 6:45 PM for the 2022 2022 Festival of Lights Parade, contingent 
upon approval of the closures by the Police Chief and SAESA, as follows:
---S. Wood Street at the Middle School
---W. Elizabeth Street from S. Wood Street west to West Street
---West Street from W. Elizabeth Street north to W. Main Street



---W. Main Street east to S. M-106
---S. M-106 south to E. Elizabeth Street
---E. Elizabeth Street east to S. Center Street
---S. Center Street north to M-106

ATTACHMENTS:

Request for Street Closure - Festival of Lights 2022 Parade

Page 2 of 2



1

Darwin McClary

From: President <president@stockbridgeareachamber.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 2:15 PM

To: Darwin McClary

Cc: Susanpiddrealty

Subject: Festival of Lights 2022

Attachments: Parade Route Request.pdf

Darwin,  
I hope that the summer in Stockbridge didn't stress you out too much! It seemed a bunch of stuff hit you 
all at once, hopefully you are not too overwhelmed.  

Every year on the Saturday after Thanksgiving, the Chamber has a Festival of Lights event at Town 
Square. This includes activities for the kids sponsored by the area businesses called Santa Stops, crafts in 
the basement of Town Hall, a visit with Santa on the stage in Town Hall, and a light Parade. It is generally 
small, and will probably not last the 45 minutes we have slated for it, but if we get more participants it 
may fill in the 45 minutes... we never know. Attached is a formal request for the parade including the 
proposed route, which is exactly like the homecoming route.  

Could you please bring this up to the Council and let me know if it is approved? I really appreciate it. 

I hope things slow down long enough for you to take a deep breath! 

Thank you, 
Cherie 







BOARD ACTION SUMMARY SHEET

MEETING DATE:

AGENDA ITEM TITLE:

SUBMITTED BY:

DEPARTMENT:

BACKGROUND SUMMARY:

BOARD MEETING Council

10/3/2022

Collective Bargaining Strategy Session - Teamsters Local 214 - MCL 
15.268(1)c

RESOLUTION NO.:

Darwin McClary

Manager

Village Manager McClary is requesting that the village council convene into closed session in accordance 
with the Michigan Open Meetings Act, Public Act 267 of 1976, as amended, being MCL 15.268(1)c, for the 
purpose of conducting a collective bargaining strategy session connected with the Teamsters Local 214 
collective bargaining agreement.

Attached is a copy of the previous collective bargaining agreement.  Since the previous union was 
decertified, the old contract is no longer in force, and the village is not required to use the old contract.  
However, the union is requesting that we work from the old contract to reduce the amount of work on 
preparing a new proposed contract.  Please review the old contract and determine:
1.  Whether we wish to work from the old contract or not; and
2.  If working from the old contract, what changes does council desire to see made for the new contract.

ALTERNATIVES ANALYSIS:

N/A

PREVIOUS BOARD ACTION:
None

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

None

RECOMMENDED MOTION:

To convene into closed session in accordance with Section 8(1)c of the Michigan Open Meetings Act, 
Public Act 267 of 1976, as amended, for the purpose of conducting a collective bargaining strategy 
session connected with the Teamsters Local 214 collective bargaining agreement.

ATTACHMENTS:

Forrmer Teamsters Local 243 Collective Bargaining Agreement



Page 2 of 2








































	AGENDA
	Minutes - September 12, 2022 Draft
	Check Register Report - 9/1/22 to 9/30/22
	Cash Summary Report - 9/1/22 to 9/30/22
	Budget Revenue and Expenditure Report - 9/30/22
	Correspondence - J. Scheller re: Chickens
	Police Department Monthly Activity Report - September 2022
	Street Closure Request - Festival of Lights 2022 Parade
	Closed Session - Collective Bargaining - Teamsters Local 214

